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5/20/71

Dr, James . m’ Archiviot
The National Archives
'.ﬂmm’ D.C.

Doar Dr, Rhoads,

In reviewing our rather extensive correnpondonce on the subject of the wiihlolding
of ce-tain of the exscutive sessdons of the Warren Gomdadon, I find that in soms cases
you made but general reference to § U.5.0. 552 belng the basda of withholéing, I also find
mtm.mmdmxmrormmm that law, in end of itwelf, not
@ving this authordty but having the opposite purpose and efiesct, except for certain
exanpiions, required fo be specified in invocation of the lai. You have never told me
what orwﬂehofthenemﬁmmolmmudewuwithmmhuntrﬁoﬁtmm
any of those withhicld exccutive session transeripts., I would lLike to know which applics
to each, and specifically with rogard to that of Janunry 27, 1964.

In response to your request, on March 13, 1970, I repested a nusber of requests I
2ad wade to which I had not been glven any rusponce or vheie, perbaps inadequate response
had becn nade, or wlerc my requests had becn rejscted. In going over this file, I find
no recponso to this paragraphs

"fou have ncover reaponded to two of By requests about thoe executive sescionsk for a
st of Whit vas discuwsced 1/Z7/74, which will, I an confidont, establish that i thholding

ia for reasons other thun alleged; and for sccess to that of 6/24/64, which was made
available to enother writer."

Wth the history éf delaye in recponding to my requests, this seems &o be the all-time
‘vecord, I do hope, thereforw, that you will undertake to make prampt response, the momd
recent of these unanswered requests now being more than 14 months old.

Since tids correvpondence, certain judieial docisions have come to my sttention. Ono of
thene iz to the effect that .téiam govamment use is nade of what muy otheridse be withheld
under 5 U.S.C. 552, such use Hve: the rights of the govemment undsr the law, I belicve

thia ap lies to the exscutive pessions above referred to. I therelorc renev my reguests
for them,

-unnﬂmowmtamtmthmwwotharmﬂmmﬂmbmoﬁm
tlthoutatﬂwnqmtoferhwudunfwatmw

In the pant you have informed me that you keep a list of requests I ngkc for what is
ﬂ%ld,ﬂmmdwwdm%tﬂmnﬂmmtsmmmmIwill

be provided with copies eutomatically, I auc if therc has boun such declassification and
if I bave becn sup;licd with copdes?

Sincerely,

Haxold Wedsberg



